
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 6/2/2011 2:10:50 PM 
To: 'Peevey, Michael R.' (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Foster dinner 

We can chat in Denver Monday night of the Western Conference. 

From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 12:35 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Foster dinner 

Sounds good; let's chat about and, yes, Commissioners and Commission employees must pay their 
way and a sit down dinner, with good food and wine is preferred. 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Thu 6/2/2011 11:41 AM 
To: Peevey, Michael R. 
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E; 'LSchavrien@semprautilities.com'; 'hoovermr@sce.com' 
Subject: Re: Foster dinner 

August 17. 

From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 10:22 AM 
To: mpl@epuc.ca.gov <mpl@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E; Schavrien, Lee <LSchavrien@semprautilities.com>; hoovermr@sce.com 
<hoovermr@sce.com> 
Subject: Foster dinner 

Mike - we have reserved the St. Francis Yacht Club for Bruce's farewell party. Right 
now, we are going through the details of planning for the function including menu 
selection. They have a buffet and sit down option and we are pursuing the sit down 
option as the preferred menu. We haven't compiled a guest list yet, but we would 
probably start with a majority of folks from the Third Friday list, selected members 
from the energy utilities certain Commission employees (who we may have to charge) 
and others that you recommend. I need to sit down with Mike Hoover and work 
through the details. I will also touch base with Bruce to get his input now that he is 
back. The three utilities have agreed to share the costs of the function honoring 
Bruce. Over the next month or so, we will work out the details of how we will host it 
and who will speak. If you have further ideas or comment, let me know. 
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